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From: Dempsey, Michael C.
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 10:34 AM
To: Coe, John B.; Hardy, Marcus; Duncan, Stephen B.; Goins, Russell L.; Smith, Jessie; Gomez,

David J.; Wortley, Glenda; Atchison, Mike; Shicker, Louis; Hinton, Melvin; Reister, Shane;
Cunningham, Lorie A.; Burke, Margaret; Fairless, Luke

Cc: Wilson, Angel
Subject: RE:_GID Updates 3-16.docx
Attachments: Depression Transgender-1.doc; img-324095435-0001.pdf

| have just completed the latest confirmed Transgender Count for IDOC:

90 Confirmed Transgender Inmates based upon Transgender Care Committee Review

7 Inmates that still need to be reviewed by the Committee. So, by next month the number may exceed 100
Transgendered offenders within IDOC.

I’'m including a couple of articles on Transgender individuals. The articles are very interesting since they address mental
health within the population. This may help inform our decision about Offender_

Michael C. Dempsey, MD

Chief of Psychiatry

Illinois Department of Corrections
Pontiac: 815-842-2816 x-2456
IDOC Cell: 217-725-0264

From: Dempsey, Michael C.

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 4:43 PM

To: Hardy, Marcus; Duncan, Stephen B.; Goins, Russell L.; Smith, Jessie; Gomez, David J.; Fairless, Luke;
Funk, Sandra; Wortley, Glenda; Atchison, Mike

Cc: Shicker, Louis; Hinton, Melvin; Reister, Shane; Cunningham, Lorie A.; Burke, Margaret

Subject: I G.D Updates 3-16.docx

Please review the Transgender Care Committee’s Update on Offender_ with these
guestions in mind:

1. By remaining in an all male institution, what will be the risk to safety and security of this
offender and others?

2. Byremaining in an all male institution should this offender be held accountable for other’s
behavior that result in offenses?

3. If this offender were housed in an all female institution, would she have been charged with the
same offenses (that resulted in Segregation) for the same behaviors in a male facility?

4. How would this offender risk the safety and security of others if housed in an all female
institution?

5. Based upon offender’s conviction, are you concerned about the vulnerability of offenders in an
all female facility?

Feel free to comment and share with the others included in this email.

M. Dempsey, MD
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